MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD.
4-A, GOKHLE MARG
LUCKNOW

No.770/MVVNL/SAUBHAGY A/L&T/Drawing Dated: 26/05/2018

M/s L&T Ltd. *
1/26, Sector-J, Jankipuram,

Lucknow-226021.

Subject: Approval of GTPs & Drawing for implementation of SAUBHAGY A scheme in MVVNL, Lucknow.

Dear Sir,

Drawings of the equipment’s/material submitted by M/s L&T vide their letter no. LTCD/PT&D-UPD
BU/MVVNL/SAUBHAGYA/AKS/018, dated 10.05.2018 are hereby approved in compliance to approval accorded
by MD, MVVNL as mentioned below with this condition that M/s L&T Ltd. will submit valid type test report of LT
AB  cable before taking supply form vendor. The drawings have been checked as per Technical
Specification/REC/RESSPO Spec. Correction (if any) has been marked with ‘Red ink’. These corrections should be
incorporated at the time of fabrication.

1%16 Item Approved Vendors GTP/Drawing
1 2 3 4
1- 3CX50+1x35+1x16
1 | 2- 1CX16+1x25+1x16 M/s Allied Engineering Pvt. Ltd Approved
3- 3CX95+1x70+1x16

One copy each of approved Drawing of the above material/equipment is being sent to you. It may please be
noted that this approval is only for this particular contract and should not be construed as approval for any other
work.

This approval is subjected to the following conditions.

1 This GTP & Drawing shall be subject to correctness as per technical specification of the tender document and
the entire responsibility of the correctness of the GTP & Drawing as per the specification, relevant IS as well as
supply of material according to the technical specification of the contract agreement shall be that of the

contractor.

2.  Vendor will submit the valid type test report as per guideline of SBD whenever required.

3. In case any information submitted by TKC about any vendor for vendor approval is found false then this
approval shall be deemed cancelled without any further communication or notice.
In case of any contradiction between Drawing & Technical Specification, the version of M.D., MVVNL,

Lucknow shall be final and binding on both the parties. Contractor shall have to replace the material to the entire
satisfaction of purchaser in case the material is not found suitable for use in the projects.
Further, required copies of approved Drawings may please be made available to concerning field officers at
your end.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

( J.B. Singh )
Superintending Engineer (Saubhagya)

No.70/MVVNL/SAUBHAGYA/L&T/Drawing __ Dated: 2 6/05/2018

Copy forwarded to the following for kind information:- ']
1. CEO & SE EDC, Lakhimpur.
2. TATA Power Delhi Distribution Limited.

( J.B. Singh )
Superintending Engineer (Saubhagya)



